PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY PROPOSAL FOR OFFSHORE MARINE
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Company Name
Name(s) of Proposer(s):

Address(es):
All addresses must be shown

Full Business Description:

1.

Please advise if your estimated income for the next 12 months will be:

☐ Between £ 1 and £100,000
☐ Between £100,001 and £200,000
☐ Between £200,001 and £300,000
☐ Between £300,001 and £400,000
☐ Between £400,001 and £500,000

2.

Please list the full names of the individuals to be covered by this policy.

3.

Do you anticipate any changes in the next 12 months?

☐ Yes
☐ No
If ‘yes’ please provide full details:
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4.

Is all income derived from the business described above?

☐ Yes
☐ No
If 'no' please specify other areas of income (NB a separate proposal may be required)

5.

Have you ever undertaken or do you plan to undertake any work in sanctioned territories?

☐ Yes
☐ No
6.

Is any work undertaken in Cuba, North Korea, Iran, Syria or Sudan

☐ Yes
☐ No
7.

Have any claims or circumstances, whether successful or not, been made against the
Proposer?

☐ Yes
☐ No
8.

Are you aware, after inquiry, of any circumstance or occurrence which may give rise to a
claim against you?

☐ Yes
☐ No
If ‘yes’ please provide brief details:

9.

Do you currently have professional indemnity insurance in force? ☐ Yes ☐ No

If Yes, Please supply the date that the current policy was started:
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10. Turnover Figures:

•

Your Actual Turnover figure for the last financial year in GBP(£):

•

Your Estimated Turnover Figure for the forthcoming 12 months in GBP(£):

£

£

11. Do you supply critical safety reports: ☐ YES ☐ NO

If YES, please provide additional details:

PLEASE SELECT THE LIMIT OF INDEMNITY REQUIRED

☐ £ 1 Million
☐ £ 2 Million
☐ £ 3 Million

DECLARATION
I/we declare that, after full inquiry, the contents of this Proposal are true and that I/we have not
misstated, omitted or suppressed any material fact or information. I/we agree that this Proposal,
together with any other information supplied by me/us shall form the basis of any contract of
insurance which may be effected. If there is any material alteration to the facts and information
which I/we have provided or any new material matter arises before the completion of the
contract of insurance, I/we undertake to inform Underwriters.

Signature of Principal:

Date:
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CNA Hardy is a leading specialist commercial insurance
provider for clients within the Lloyd’s and company markets.
CNA Hardy is part of CNA Financial Corp, the 8th largest U.S. commercial property and casualty
insurance company. Established in 1897, CNA has approximately 7,000 employees, serving
businesses and professionals in the U.S., Canada, Europe and Asia.
CNA Hardy offers a wide range of products and services, providing a superior suite of insurance
solutions that any organisation conducting business requires.

When it comes to business insurance…
We can show you more.®
• More Financial Strength: We are small
enough to be nimble yet big enough to be a
safe bet. We benefit from both CNA and
Lloyd’s strong financial ratings

• More Flexibility: A flexible underwriting
approach enabling us to consider complex
and unusual risks and provide tailored
insurance solutions

• More Global Reach: We have the ability to write
business in more than 200 countries and
territories across the world, and have a network
of more than 85 offices

• More Innovative Thinking: We believe in
challenging the status quo to provide
better service and enhanced solutions for
our customers

• More Expertise: We have local employees
spread across 3 continents working to
develop market-leading products and services
that meet evolving customer needs

• More of what our Customers Value:
Deep industry and product expertise.
Broad underwriting appetite. Claim and
risk control excellence. Local presence

Why choose CNA Hardy?
For us, the customer comes first.

Our winning proposition is our commitment to our customers: We offer more than
just a policy – we deliver distinctive insurance solutions and we promise a superior
customer service.
How we deliver on this commitment is what sets us apart from the competition.
Here are just some of the reasons you should choose us:
• Our people: We recognise that our staff bring our commitment to our customers to life. Our
priority is to be a great place to work so we continue to attract, retain and develop the best
talent in the market.
• Our product offering: We develop innovative and specialised solutions by product and
industry specialism and create certainty for clients through the delivery of underwriting and
service excellence. This comprehensive global product offering supported by superior claim
and risk control services is hard to replicate.
• Our relationships: We believe in building enduring relationships and want to focus our energy
on partnering with customers and producers who value our approach and seek the same.
• Our track record: Our financial strength underpins our contract with our customers. We
receive consistently high ratings from AM Best and Standard and Poor’s proving our ability to
deliver on our commitment should the worst happen.
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